OIL & NATURAL GAS CORPORATION LTD.
@ Office of Head HSE, Nambar-|, Jorhat Asset

onGe Jorhat-785704. Ph: 0376-2707317
Email: rastogi_ak10@ongc.co.in

No. ONGC/ JRT/HSE/Undertaking of ELAA Dated: 10.09.2018

From: A K RASTOGI, DGM (P), Head HSE, Jorhat Asset, Assam
To : Nodal Officer, Aranya Bhawan, Panjabari. Guwahati, Assam.
Subject: Under taking for No extra land required.

This to certify and informed that well nos. ELDA is to be drilled from existing site of drill site ELAA.
The present site is under ONGC Jorhat Asset and presently is being used for production of oil and
gas from the existing well ELAA.

Furthermore, one new well ELDA is to be drilled from the same site ie ELAA. The well would be
drilled from present premises of ELAA and NO EXTRA LAND IS REQUIRED.

Submitted for your information please.

AJAY K RASTOGI

DGM (P), Head HSE,
Jorhat Asset, Jorhat
~ AJAY KRASTOGI
DGM(P) Head HSE
ONGC, JORHAT ASSETASSAM

Regd. Office: Pandit Deendayal Upadyaya Urja Bhawan,Vasanth Kunj. NewDelhi-110070



